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	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: The 521 Hamilton Street property had a long string of owners, dating back to 1837. A frame home stood on the property before 1869. 

However, Nancy (McKillop) and John A. Schuett family acquired the property from the Frisk family in 1952; Nancy and John Schuett may have rented the property as early as 1940. The Schuett family included 5 children: Raymond Schuett (1927-2012) and 4 sisters: Irene, Eleanor, Dorothy, and Sally.

Raymond Schuett graduated from Geneva High School in 1944 and, then, entered military service during World War II. On June 12, 1948, he married Shirley Mae Mueller (1928-2013). From 1948-1956, Raymond Schuett was employed as a locomotive engineer for the Chicago & North Western Railroad with the exception of 1 year of military duty during the Korean War. However, Raymond and Shirley Schuett lived at Naperville, Illinois until about 1953 or 1954, when they moved to Geneva. Raymond Schuett became a Geneva police officer by 1956. 

A 1956 aerial photograph of the Hamilton Street property seems to show the old house where Nancy and John Schuett lived. Therefore, it is probable that the existing Mid-Century Modern home was constructed between 1957 and 1959, when Raymond and Shirley acquired the property. 

Shirley Schuett worked for Geneva (Modern) Kitchens when the Hamilton Street house was built. Raymond Schuett became Assistant Chief of Police at Geneva prior to his retirement in 1978. He, later, served as Head Investigator for the Kane County State’s Attorney’s Office (1979-1988) and, then, a Kane County Courthouse Bailiff until 1992, when Raymond and Shirley sold the Hamilton Street property and retired to Horseshoe, Arkansas.

By 1998, the home had been converted to the medical offices of Northern Illinois (Medical) Associates. In 2005, the Imperial School of Music (established in 1953) moved to this location from its former State Street location. In 2020, the property was under contract with plans to restore it as a MCM single family house.
	SOURCES: GHPC Case Studies; 2016 Central North Geneva NRHP Update; 1869 Bird's Eye View of Geneva; Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps; Kane County Land Records
	AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION: 
	AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION: 
	GENERAL DESCRIPTION: 
	LEFT STREET VIEW: 
	RIGHT STREET VIEW: 
	STREET VIEW: 
	ACCESSORY 1: 
	REAR CORNER/ ACCESSORY: 
	CORNER STREET/ ACCESSORY: 
	ACCESSORY 2: 
	ACCESSORY 3: 
	LANDSCAPE 1: 
	LANDSCAPE 2: 
	PROPERTY ADDRESS: 521 Hamilton Street
	SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: 1963-1964 (rear addition)
	ARCHITECT: Tom Emma
	DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: September 1960 (permit issued)
	COMMON NAME: Northern Illinois Assoc., Imperial School of Music
	GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION: Schuett House
	ARCHITECTURAL DATA: Mid-Century Modern/Freestanding International
	OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: Complex/Rectangle 
	NUMBER OF STORIES: 1
	FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Poured Concrete
	PRIMARY WALL MATERIALS: Brick
	FRONT PORCH: Covered Entry
	VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: 
	ENTRY DOORS: Non Historic/Original 
	WINDOW MATERIAL: Glass Block; Wood
	WINDOW STYLE: Ribbon, Panel
	PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Flat 
	PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Asphalt Shingles 
	VISIBLE CHIMNEY: Yes
	CHIMNEY MATERIAL: Brick
	OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES: 
	PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER PIN: 12-03-404-005
	BUILDER: Raymond Schuett
	WILSON BROTHERS: Off


